ORAGE
ComnY

GOVERNMENT

FLORIDA

Interoffice Memorandum

May 5, 2022
- TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
~ -AND-
County Commissioners / f

7

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Manager, Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Iltem for May 24, 2022
FY 2022 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures
Orange County Sheriff's Office Request

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting $5,000 from the FY 2022
Law Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures for the following purpose:

Contribution:

Central Florida Crimeline Program, Inc. — $5,000. This contribution
provides funding for a program to assist local law-enforcement by providing
tips that have led to solving numerous crimes in the community.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff's Office
to spend $5,000 from the FY 2022 Law
Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures for an
eligible contribution to the Central Florida
Crimeline Program, Inc.

KP
Attachment

c: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator
Shawna Wells, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office



| Sheriff John W. Mina
ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

APPROVED
BY ORANGE COUNTY BOARD
OE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

April 28, 2022

MAY 2 4 2022
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Sheriff John W. Mina — 3\ A\

SUBJECT: Law Enforcement Trust Fund (LETF) Expenditures

The Sheriff plans to make purchases from the Law Enforcement Trust Fund for the following items and
amounts.

Account No. Item Amount

Central Florida Crimeline Program, Inc. $5,000.00

These expenditures are for the purpose(s) indicated below and will not be used to meet normal operating needs:

X 1) School Resource Officers, Crime Prevention, Safe Neighborhood or Drug Abuse Education and
Prevention programs

2) Matching Funds for Federal Grants

3) Protracted or complex investigation cost defrayment

4) Additional equipment or expertise

5) Automated external defibrillators for law enforcement vehicles
6) Transferred to other law enforcement agency

7) Other law enforcement expenditures

Based on the foregoing representations, in my opinion this purchase(s) falls within the statutory guidelines
authgrizing expenditures from Law Enforcement Trust Fund monies and do not represent recurring cost for the

Austin L. Moofe, General Counsel

APPROVED:
BY: WM
or the Board of County Commissioners

@ P.O. Box 1440 - Orlando, Florida 32802-1440 . 407.254.7000 - Www.OCSO.com

M The First Law Enforcement Agency in Orange Cournity to Receive Both International and State Accreditation






